
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  January 20, 2015 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
Lawndale       Contract Service                $1,880.59 Bobby Norfolk 
 
C01541     
Brock English wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Bobby Norfolk 
for a presentation of “George Washington Carver: Living History as part of an 
AEE grant. Presentation will be January 20, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
 
none 
 

 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY (Ratification) 
 
 
 
SITE            Type of Service Income  Company/Group 
Church St          Facility Rental          $0  MS Lee County Pageant 
Auditorium  
          

      
SFR1510 
Amy Gousset with Miss Lee County Pageant wishes to use the Church St. Civic 
Auditorium on February 21, 2015. 
 
 
SITE            Type of Service Income  Company/Group 
Civic          Facility Rental          $0  North MS Symphony 

    Orchestra   
         
SFR1507 
Lisa Martin with North MS Symphony Orchestra wishes to use the Civic 
Auditorium on Jan. 9-10, 2015, Feb. 20, 2015 (Children’s Concert) and Mar. 
20-21, 2015.   
 
 



SITE            Type of Service Income  Company/Group 
PAC          Facility Rental          $0  North MS Symphony 

    Orchestra   
         
SFR1507 
Lisa Martin with North MS Symphony Orchestra agrees to a location change 
using the PAC on Mar. 20-21, 2015 to help provide a location for TADA for Arts 
Rocks Weekend. 


